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From: Dianne Jamieson
To: FedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: Darebin City Council letter of objection to retaining the name of Batman for the federal electoral division

Final 3 May 2018 A4527441 (A4527441)
Date: Friday, 4 May 2018 10:22:50 AM
Attachments: Darebin City Council letter of objection to retaining the name of Batman for the federal electoral division

Final 3 May 2018 A4527441.pdf
Letter from Wurundjeri Council to the AEC.pdf

Dianne Jamieson has sent you a copy of "Darebin City Council letter  of objection to retaining the name of
Batman for the federal electoral division Final 3 May 2018 A4527441" (A4527441) v20.0 from Objective.

Disclaimer: This communication is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in reliance on,
this communication by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
If you received this in error, please inform the City of Darebin immediately by return email and delete the
material including all copies from the computer.
The City of Darebin makes no express or implied representation or warranty that
this electronic communication or any attachment is free from computer viruses or
other defects or conditions which could damage or interface with the recipient data,
hardware or software. This communication and any attachment may have been
modified or otherwise interfered with the course of transmission.
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